

## Curtis, Kara R @ AS - MID

---

**From:** Petra Vorwig <Petra.Vorwig@ses.com>  
**Sent:** Thursday, September 27, 2018 3:35 PM  
**To:** Curtis, Kara R @ AS - MID  
**Cc:** Nancy Eskenazi; Karis Hastings (karis@satcomlaw.com)  
**Subject:** [EXT] FW: Requesting frequency coordination from SES Satellites (Gibraltar) Limited  
**Attachments:** SES Satellites - Request for Consent for L3 Technologies Greenville TX.pdf; FCC FORM 442 dtd 7 Sept 2018.pdf

Hi Kara,

We have reviewed the experimental operations you have proposed and confirm that SES Satellites (Gibraltar) consents to those operations.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Best regards.

**Petra Vorwig**

Senior Legal & Regulatory Counsel

1129 20th Street, Suite 1000, Washington, DC 20036  
Tel +202 478 7143 • Mobile +202 380 6323  
petra.vorwig@ses.com



---

Connect with us at [www.ses.com](http://www.ses.com)

[Twitter](#) • [Facebook](#) • [YouTube](#) • [LinkedIn](#) • [Instagram](#)

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail contains proprietary information, some or all of which may be legally privileged. It is for the intended recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to this e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, distribute, print or rely on this e-mail.

---

**From:** [Kara.R.Curtis@L3T.com](mailto:Kara.R.Curtis@L3T.com) [<mailto:Kara.R.Curtis@L3T.com>]  
**Sent:** Friday, September 07, 2018 4:29 PM  
**To:** Nancy Eskenazi <[Nancy.Eskenazi@ses.com](mailto:Nancy.Eskenazi@ses.com)>  
**Cc:** [Kara.R.Curtis@L3T.com](mailto:Kara.R.Curtis@L3T.com); [karis@satcomlaw.com](mailto:karis@satcomlaw.com)  
**Subject:** Requesting frequency coordination from SES Satellites (Gibraltar) Limited

Ms. Nancy J. Eskenazi,

L3 Technologies is requesting an experimental frequency authorization from the FCC using 1576.875 MHz in Greenville TX. Before the FCC will grant the authorization a written consent must be obtained from SES Satellites (Gibraltar) Limited. I've attached the FCC Form 422 with all the technical parameters. The license will

support a Government contract testing the response of a specific aircraft receiver on selected frequencies. L3 would like to start testing 1 November, 2018 and would be completed no later than 31 October, 2020.

Unfortunately, due to the FCC timeline I need to have a favorable or unfavorable response by 3 October, 2018.

If you have any questions or need more details, please let me know.

Thanks again for your assistance,

Kara R Curtis  
L3 Technologies  
Spectrum Manager  
(903) 457-3544

----- CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain material that is proprietary, confidential, privileged or otherwise legally protected or restricted under applicable government laws. Any review, disclosure, distributing or other use without expressed permission of the sender is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies without reading, printing, or saving..